

Semeli Androulidaki-Sofrona

DESIGNER PHOTOGRAPHER

PROFILE

I am a self-learner. One of my favorite things is to research and absorb all kinds of information either the ones that relate to one of my projects, or one of my hobbies.

Technology is one of my favorite tools. Most often I try to combine digital media, even with projects that have a more classical background and application. I find that this is a way to get very interesting and unique resulats. enjoy honest and direct communication and I believe this is a very important foundation for almost all creative work.

CONTACT

DoB: 20 April 1989

Address: Athens, Greece Phone: +30 6940065424 E-mail: sandroulidaki@konnektable.com

EXPERIENCE

UX/UI Designer 2019- Present

Konnektable Technologies LTD

- -UX/UI Design
- -Wordpress Sites
- -Graphic Design

lewellery Designer 2014- Present

Rhea Jewellery

- -Jewellery Design & Photography
- -Content Creation for Social Media
- -Running an Online Shop

Photography, Retouching & Graphic Design 2008- Present

- -Wedding Photography
- -Logo & Website Design
- -Retouching Work for Professional Photographers
- -Printed Catalogue Photoshoots

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Digital Photography 2008-2011

London South Bank University

- -New Media & Digital Arts
- -Wordpress Site Building
- -The Photo Book

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Time Bank Organising Comitee 2013-2017

Time Bank of Cholargos-Papagos

- -Printed Content (Posters, Brochures etc)
- -Social Media Content
- -Website Administration

SKILLS

Photoshop Other skills: Good Knowledge

Illustrator

InDesign 000

Good Knowledge of Adobe Premiere HTML&CSS • 0 0 0 0

LANGUAGES

English: Fluent French: Basic

Greek: Native Spanish: Beginner

HOBBIES & INTEREST







of MS Office









